AT

UL PURCELLALANGDOW-LORD WOUSK,

The Lot om whiech thls houre stande wes in 1714 part of e
Lhiréy aore pasture Lelonging to Johm Punking, of Portemouth, styled
mariner. Cn September fourth of that yeer Munking sortgaged the
pagture, snd apperently all hie other real estete, to Géarge Jelfrey
ild roe

f@§&§%@©@5@93 with en egreemgnt that Muanking end hie wife @

teln poseenslon undiaturbed during thelr llves. The morbtgsge do~

scribea Lhe pesture ae edjecont to "the highway leading to the Plai

and "the hich woaye that Leads to Telington or e Place Called the Cres
Appurently the mortgege was never redecmed, for after Jaffrey'e death,
when his estate wes dlvided ameng hie @hildr@m@'im 1766, his deughter
Aon, whoe hed warried Cept. m&thaﬁigifﬁgir@@@ raseived as part of her
%ﬁ@f% PLra Nunkinge Orehard eo ealled®, whieh was bounded by the twe
hichwaye and the Clebe land.

soon aftor thies, the Pelrcea began Balling off their ifrhorie
Lance. ‘Meore ure on record threo deeds from thewm to firesory Purcell.

1the Tiret is dated Nov, 14, L787, and conveys s Lot of lond messuring

one hundred feat on what 1s now 1iddle Street, smd ene Wmmdred slx

fast on & "Hew Streat® lately ledd out- new Htehé Strest., Un May
poth of the newt vear, 1788, is a deed of on adjoining iot aeixty feet

on "the riddle Road®, eirhty feet on a “Mew way of twenty foot wide"
between thia lot end land of Charles Treadwell (nmow the Cutter place),
and Lte east line running tc the northsast oorner of the first purchase,
';hi@ second lot 18 the one on which the house atands. The third pur-
craed was Aug., 24, 1761, and was e trisnguler strip, ten feet on “id-
dle Uilreet, next rnorth of the previcus purehascs, running casterly on
the "Hew Foad” elahty febt to a pecint "at ye ﬁ@w%herlw ™d of 2eid Pure

salla Stable®. Tngther the "Mew Roed”, (ncr Porter Street) bad Tesn




woved betwsen XRER 1768 end 1761, or whether the distance to Porter
Slreelb wes ten ool grester tham firetl wmesesured, and & mevw deed ocon=
sldored necessery to oure the dissrepansy, doee not eppear. The total
diantence on ilddle Sirest, which edde up to ene huadred eeventy feel,

wap reduced by the widenlng of Ftete “trest, aome time pricr to 1799,

pad the 1ot now measures fne hundred siwty feet. Samuel Lord add
Vo the property, to make lte present ayres, in 1887, vhen he purchased
of Thomae J. Coburn a lob meamuplng twenty bthres feel on Porver Svrest
and sizxty four Tfeelt on 3Fiate BLyroev.

| It has been pald that the Purgell house was bullt in 1730,
bat thetb date ls erronecus. 0n the plan of the Jeffray eetate al

the time of the divislon above ré@ferred te, in 178S, the lot ie warked

se "ragrllsh drass Lend. Probvebly the Munkilag orchard had disappesr
ad . “he divislon sakes no referencs Lo aeny wuildinge. Ae we have

geed, wept. Jdregory Purcell, wbo bullt the house, did not purchase the
land until 178% end 1788, and hed evidently bullé prior te 1761, whon
his etable la mentlonod, On tuprpning to the Fortemouth tex lieta,

now praserved et the City Tall, we find Cept. Pureell's town tax in

1759 to ba £5, In W787 4t wes 6,10, in 1788 and iWﬁﬁggfiém
T 1760 to 1748 Lt wae £ 19 cach years ere Bare twe noticeable
increasas, 1n 1758 and 1760, The iatter ineressc lo epparvently in

the vame proportlion that appeers in numerous other iundividual cnees,

6o 1 infor that L1t ie Que to & change im the tax rate, and not to an

increage in the emount of Lapt.Purcell's property, end we thereforve
have left the Increcee in 1758, where the rate appears Lo be the sane
as in 1707, as probably due to the erecilon oFf the house thet nuel
then have raniked we one of the moat ilmposing resldencen of the town,

1t is poseible he began to bulld & ehort time prier to veselving the



@, but 1788 ie ap-

e escond deed, but after an agresowent to pursh
progimately correct, and perhaps 46 NEAPr BE WO é@n debtermine the dete
of @W@Cﬁﬁ@ﬁ of the house.

ho wae Gregory Purcell? e was in Portemouth ae early as
L7724, when hae in tazred, and was then ealled “Captain”, undoubledly
mestor of & merchant veasel, Capt. ticheel Purcell, who lived here
17868 vo 1769, le the only other Purcell on our e¢arly resords, and ae
He nened hie twin eone ¥ighael and Sregovry, 1t is netural to aeeuns i
him closasly related, . 1972 Capt. Gresory wee Frosldent of the
ftharitable Trieh Soatety®, which 18 evidenae of his nationality. = Tn
1769 he merried Sarah Mentworth, ﬂ&ﬁgh%@w o Fejor Jobm Fentworth,
jﬁd@@ of' Probate and of the Court of Cowwmon Pless, and brothsr of Love
@%ﬁ@% Benning Wentworth. About thies time Capt, Purcell retirved
f%@m the sea and opened & siore in his new voeldence, Faere he lived

untll vcbober, 1776, when he dled, leaving widow Joreh end eleht chlld-

roen survivineg hilm. Ble will gives hils propurty to hie wife o use
for the support and education of his childran. fo appears bolow,

he nuelt heve left numerous unpeldd bille for hie widow to ebtrugple with,
acd bhat may explain why zhe opened a bhoarding house.
the sevolutionary Var wae now in progrese, end hers wes un-

doubtedly the santesl end fashionable plece ¢f realdence Gor skrangera

ceojourning in our midet. The taverns were patronized by translients,
rather than by those making rmore ewtended visive. %0 at ltedam Fure

cell's John Paul Jones stayed while In Portemovth Fittiny out the “an-
ver in 1777, end arsain whlle supervielnpg the buildins of the Averleoe,
in 1781 and 1737, ae 1is stated on the bronze tablet placed on the housa
by the Velen feavey Oduilting ferty, io 19139

Sut Let us continue with the history ¢ the house, whieh had



been laft to the disposel of widow Zersah Purcell. Tn FYareh, 1¥85,

she sold it for a consideration of ome thoue einty pounde, "lawiul
monoey”, to Woodbury Langdon, ieq., l@@ﬂiﬁg morehant of Portemouun,
active patriot of the idevolution, member of the Comnbtilmental (ongress,
and Tor a short time justlee of the Cuperior Court of Judicature,

it 1g evident Lr, Lengdon did not get all he pald for, es in 1787
various creditors of Caopt., Puresll, who hed meg walted wlth much pae
tience eince hils dealh, preoceeded to mue his cetate and lovy execcutlams
onn the property the widowa had sold, The estate of lark Tumkine “ent-
#orth wued on a bill Tor goode bought belween December, 1707, and lo-
veaber, 1784, Jacob iheafe, Cept., Jemea StHlleon end Jonethan “Wer-
ney bad other billes of long standing. Dre Mall Jacksom coellested

for medicel asrvices to the faxily from 1781 te 1778, Fligabeth

Egllin;ford Med & note dated o 1774 f@?;@ll},?}vﬂ@ wnd, thary

other claine. Y“he saxegutlions tcok all of the garden, o P

ihe preperty at this btiwe was oceupled Ly Henry 3herburne
Larrdon, eon of Toodbury, above, and greodfather of the present 100de
Hary Langdon, whope gereroalty has alded the 'lletoricael Soolety =0
j&at@ri@lly It acquiring end preserving thie fortepr forily honeatead,

/
//tm 1794 his Pather deeded to UNeney Tharburne Langden whel had survived

ﬂf the onslaught of the ervediicers, and during the next ten or twalve
years the son bourkt up the execution levies. Y@ 1lived here wmtil
Aprll, 1910, when he soid to hile younger bLrcthepr, Johwn Lansdon, Jr.
e latter waos living In the houee in 1971, when he conveyed it to hie
brothera=-in=law, lenry and Alexander Ladd, John “. Pareott, tren
recently “nited “tutews Senator, was tho occupunt in 1804, whon tha
Ledda deeded to Caemusl Lord, who took poseessior and llved there until

his desth in IR7L,






